
Regulatory contact with Valneva

From: "Bettie, Megan (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=0d8ed81523d65bef00551f6285257546">

To: "Scott-Douglas, Roger" <roger.scott-douglas@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC)"
<kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>

Date: Fri, 31 Jul 2020 14:32:01 +0000

Morning,

On a recent VTF discussion that I was not able to attend all of, I understand that there was
discussion about Valneva, who are working on a COVID candidate.

I have initiated outreach with them for the purposes of just seeing what they are doing, but if the
VTF would like to hear from them as well, would you like me to start linking people up?

Thanks, megan

Megan Bettie, PhD
Director, Centre for Regulatory Excellence, Statistics and Trials (CREST)
Biologic and Radiopharmaceutical Drugs Directorate
Health Products and Food Branch
Health Canada I Government of Canada
megan.bettle@canada.ca
Mobile: 613-793-6156

Megan Bettie, PhD
Directrice, Centre d’Excellence Reglementaire, de Statistiques et Essais Cliniques (CERES)
Direction des medicaments biologiques et radiopharmaceutiques
Direction generale des produits de sante et des aliments
Sante Canada I Gouvernement du Canada
megan.bettle@canada.ca
Mobile: 613-793-6156
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